POSSIBLE MOTION

| MOVE TO direct the Municipal Administrator to
obtain bulk water export permits for Green Lake
water.



BARY PAXTON %S

INDUSTRIAL PARK

329 Harbor Drive, Suite 212
Sitka, AK 99835
Phone: 907-747-2660

Monday, November 30, 2015

MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Gorman, CBS Administrator
From: Garry White, Director

Subject: Green Lake Bulk Water Export
Introduction

The CBS has been successful in marketing its bulk water allocation available from Blue Lake,
located south of downtown Sitka.

The Gary Paxton Industrial Park (GPIP) Director frequently receives inquiries regarding Sitka’s
Bulk Water assets. Recent inquiries have included the ability to acquire bulk water allocations
from Green Lake, located further south of Blue Lake, adjacent to Silver Bay.

The GPIP Board of Directors met on November 23" and approved the following motion.

MOTION: Horan/McConnell moved to request that the Assembly direct City staff to obtain bulk
water export permits for Green Lake water.

ACTION: Motion passed 5/0 on a voice vote.
Action

e Assembly approval of GPIP Board recommendations.



